
From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: FW: 25673 Nickel Pl., Hayward CA
Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 2:53:18 PM

“Interested Party” info!
 
Mark Detterman
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6876
Fax: 510.337.9335
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 
 
 
From: Steven Cherezian [mailto:steven@haigsdelicacies.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 1:02 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>
Subject: 25673 Nickel Pl., Hayward CA
 
Mr. Detterman,

Pleasure to meet you.  I was speaking with our Phase II Engineer, Kenneth Price and he
mentioned that I contact you to get the process started for a "no further action letter"  Please
let me know what our next steps are .  Thank you again and I look forward to getting to know
you. 
 
 

Steven Cherezian
VP Sales & Marketing
Haig's Delicacies
p:
m:

510-782-6285 x104 
925-324-0293

a: 25673 Nickel Place
  Hayward, CA 94545
w: www.haigsdelicacies.com
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